







• 1st WBSC-ASIA BASEBALL5 SEMINAR

DATES: 15 – 16 August 2022

• 1st BASEBALL5 ASIA CUP 2022 (WORLD CUP QUALIFIER)

DATES: 17 – 19 August 2022

VENUE: Berjaya Times Square Hotel KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

REPORT

Participating Teams





MALAYSIA (MAS)



SINGAPORE (SGP)



JAPAN (JPN)



PAKISTAN (PAK)



THAILAND (THA)



KOREA (KOR)



PHILIPPINES (PHI)



CHINESE TAIPEI (TPE)



TABLE OF CONTENTS

| <u>NO</u> | DESCRIPTION | | PAGE NO | |
|-----------|--------------------|---|---------|--|
| 1. | Orgai | nisation of Event | 3 | |
| | 1.1 | Organising Committee | . 3 | |
| | 1.2 | Tournament Officials | | |
| | 1.3 | Local Personnel | 4 | |
| 2. | 1st W] | BSC-Asia Baseball5 Seminar | 4 | |
| | 2.1 | Seminar Report | . 4 | |
| | 2.2 | Seminar Participants | . 4 | |
| | 2.3 | Seminar Outcome | . 5 | |
| 3. | 1 st Ba | seball5 Asia Cup 2022 | 6 | |
| | 3.1 | Pre-Tournament Press Conference | . 6 | |
| | 3.2 | Pre-Tournament Team Leaders Meeting | . 7 | |
| | 3.3 | Competition Format | | |
| | 3.4 | Training and Competition Venues | . 8 | |
| | 3.5 | Competition Schedule | . 8 | |
| | 3.6 | Live Stream of games | 9 | |
| 4. | Partic | cipation Teams – Team Rosters | 10 | |
| | 4.1 | Hong Kong (HKG) | . 10 | |
| | 4.2 | Japan (JPN) | . 10 | |
| | 4.3 | Republic of Korea (KOR) | | |
| | 4.4 | Malaysia (MAS) | . 11 | |
| | 4.5 | Pakistan (PAK) | | |
| | 4.6 | Philippines (PHI) | | |
| | 4.7 | Singapore (SGP) | 13 | |
| | 4.8 | Thailand (THA) | | |
| | 4.9 | Chinese Taipei (TPE) | . 14 | |
| 5. | Comp | petition Results | 14 | |
| | 5.1 | Overall Competition Results | 14 | |
| | 5.2 | Final Team Standings | 16 | |
| | 5.3 | Box Score for All Games Played | 17 | |
| | | • 17 August 2022 – Day 1: Group Stage Preliminary Round | | |
| | | • 18 August 2022 – Day 2: Super Round | . 20 | |
| | | • 19 August 2022 – Day 3: Final & Placement Rounds | | |
| 6. | WBS | C Baseball5 World Cup 2022 Qualified Teams | 26 | |



1. ORGANISATION OF EVENT

1.1 Organising Committee

| | 1.1.1 | Organising Chair: | LOW Beng Choo | (WBSC-Asia Baseball5 Chair) | |
|--|-------|-------------------|---------------|-----------------------------|--|
|--|-------|-------------------|---------------|-----------------------------|--|

1.1.2 **Head of Secretariat:** Sally LIM Swee Gaik (MAS)

1.1.3 **Head of Logistics:** SEE Kok Wooi (MAS)

1.1.4 Tournament Director: Valerio CIANFONI (WBSC)
 1.1.5 Chief Media Officer: Tony MARIADASS (MAS)
 1.1.6 Event Coordinator: Krisztian TOTH (WBSC)

1.2 Tournament Officials

1.2.27 Bannasit SITTIBANNAKUL

1.2.30 Parinya TAWANUNNOP

1.2.31 Tanathat SAPAWAJIT

1.2.28 Boonlert KIAT-IAM

1.2.29 Nirun KAMJUDPAI

(Plate & Field Officials - Umpires, Table Officials - Scorers)

| | r , | , |
|--------|---|-----------------------------|
| 1.2.1 | Local Director: V | Villeam MAH Choon How (MAS) |
| 1.2.2 | Assistant Tournament Director: S | ujeewa WIJAYANAYAKE (JPN) |
| 1.2.3 | LEE Chong Fai, Cherfy | HKG |
| 1.2.4 | LEUNG Wai Hung | HKG |
| 1.2.5 | NG Kwong Yuen, Patrick | HKG |
| 1.2.6 | Mukul Madhavrao DESHPANDE | IND |
| 1.2.7 | Sujay Sunil KALPEKAR | IND |
| 1.2.8 | Abbas NEDAEI | IRN |
| 1.2.9 | Alireza NASROLLAH ESFAHANI | IRN |
| 1.2.10 | Takeshi YAMAGAMI | JPN |
| 1.2.11 | EOM Tae Goo | KOR |
| 1.2.12 | WOO Jisuk | KOR |
| 1.2.13 | Choy PHIBOUALOM | LAO |
| 1.2.14 | Moukdavanh SOUKHALOM | LAO |
| 1.2.15 | Abdul Halim BIN ABDUL AZIZ | MAS |
| 1.2.16 | Awaluddin BIN ABD RAHIM | MAS |
| 1.2.17 | Julizah BINTI BASIRAN | MAS |
| 1.2.18 | LOW Wui Yong Winson | MAS |
| 1.2.19 | Mahadzir BIN AHMAD NADZRI | MAS |
| 1.2.20 | Muhamad Fairuz BIN MOHAMAD | ARIF MAS |
| 1.2.21 | Muhammad Muhairi BIN JASMAN | I MAS |
| 1.2.22 | Nor Hajar BINTI ABD HAMID | MAS |
| 1.2.23 | Nur Marlina BINTI MAZLAN | MAS |
| 1.2.24 | Wan Ainamardia BINTI WAN MAT | MAS |
| 1.2.25 | Ahmad Masran BIN HASSAN | SGP |
| 1.2.26 | Magdelyn CHOW Ming Ying | SGP |
| | | |



THA

THA

THA

THA

THA

1.3 Local Personnel

| 1.3.1 | Liaison - Teams: | PANG Jia Yee | MAS | | |
|-------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----|--|--|
| | | WEE Jia Sheng | MAS | | |
| 1.3.2 | Liaison – Medical: | Mohd Fairees BIN ZAKARIA | MAS | | |
| 1.3.2 | Security & | | | | |
| | Technical Assistants | : Suhaimi BIN IBRAHIM | MAS | | |
| | Jawallal Khairi BIN MOHD SHARIF | | | | |
| | | Abd Afiq BIN ABD WAHAB | MAS | | |
| 1.3.3 | Photographer: | Mohammad Faiz Safwan BIN ABU | MAS | | |

2. 1st WBSC-ASIA BASEBALL5 SEMINAR

2.1 Seminar Report

Softball Asia and WBSC-Asia Baseball5 Commission, in collaboration with the World Baseball Softball Confederation (WBSC), organised the 1st WBSC-Asia Baseball5 Seminar prior to, and in conjunction with the 1st Baseball5 Asia Cup 2022 tournament, in preparation for the tournament. The Seminar was held as follows:

Dates: 15 – 16 August 2022

Venue: Berjaya Times Square Hotel Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

2.2 Seminar Participants

A total of 37 participants attended the Seminar, of which 6 served as Team Officials during the 1st Baseball5 Asia Cup tournament:

| Country | | | Organisation | <u>Remarks</u> |
|------------------|-------------------------------|---|---------------------|---------------------------------------|
| /Territory | | | | |
| Hong Kong | 1. LEE Chong Fai, Cherfy | M | HKG SB | ALL NOT Team |
| HKG | 2. NG Kwong Yuen, Patrick | M | HKG BB | Officials |
| | 3. LEUNG Wai Hung | M | HKG BB | |
| India | 4. Mukul Madhavrao DESHPANDE | M | IND SB | Both NOT Team |
| IND | 5. Sujay Sunil KALPEKAR | M | IND SB | Officials |
| | | | | (NO IND team) |
| Iran | 6. Abbas NEDAEI | M | IRN BBSB | Both NOT Team |
| IRN | 7. Alireza NASROLLAH ESFAHANI | M | IRN BBSB | Officials |
| | | | | (NO IRN team) |
| Japan | 8. Takeshi YAMAGAMI | M | JPN BB | 1st 2 NOT Team |
| JPN | 9. Sirigampolage Sujeewa | M | JPN BB | Officials |
| | WIJAYANAYAKE | | | |
| | 10. Atsushi NAGAMATA | M | JPN BB | 3 rd 7 4 th ARE |
| | 11. Yuji NAGAKUBO | M | JPN BB | Team Officials |
| | | | | |





| Country /Territory | Names of Participants | Gender | Organisation | <u>Remarks</u> |
|-------------------------------|------------------------------------|--------|--------------|----------------|
| Korea | 12. EOM Rae Goo | M | KOR BBSB | Both NOT Team |
| KOR | 13. WOO Jisuk | M | KOR BBSB | Officials |
| Laos | 14. Choy PHIBOUALOM | M | LAO BBSB | Both NOT Team |
| LAO | 15. Moukdavanh SOUKHALOM | F | LAO BBSB | Officials |
| | | | | (NO LAO team) |
| Malaysia | 16. Julizah BT BASIRAN | F | MAS SB | ALL NOT Team |
| MAS | 17. LOW Wui Yong Winson | M | MAS SB | Officials |
| | 18. Willeam MAH Choon How | M | MAS SB | |
| | 19. Muhammad Muhairi BIN | M | MAS SB | |
| | JASMANI | F | MAS SB | |
| | 20. Nor Hajar bt ABD HAMID | F | MAS SB | |
| | 21. Nur Marlina bt MAZLAN | F | MAS SB | |
| 22. Wan Ainamardia BT WAN MAT | | F | MAS SB | |
| | 23. Abdul Halim BIN ABDUL AZIZ | M | MAS BB | |
| | 24. Awaluddin BIN ABD RAHIM | M | MAS BB | |
| | 25. Muhamad Fairuz BIN | M | MAS BB | |
| | MOHAMAD ARIF | 3.6 | MAGDD | |
| | 26. Mahadzir bin AHMAD NADZRI | M | MAS BB | |
| Pakistan | 27. Fakhar Amir KAZMI | M | PAK BB | Both ARE Team |
| PAK | 28. Syed Fakhar ALI SHAH | M | PAK BB | Officials |
| Philippines | 29. Christine MEDEL | F | PHI BB | Both ARE Team |
| PHI | 30. Marcus Leslie Rodriguez SUNTAY | M | PHI BB | Officials |
| Singapore | 31. Magdelyn CHOW Ming Ying | F | SGP BBSB | Both are NOT |
| SGP | 32. Ahmad Masran bin HASSAN | M | SGP BBSB | Team Officials |
| Thailand | 33. Parinya TAWAN-UNNOP | M | THA BB | ALL NOT Team |
| THA | 34. Tanathat SAPAWAJIT | M | THA BB | Officials |
| | 35. Bannasit SITTIBANNAKUL | M | THA SB | |
| | 36. Boon lert KIAT-IAM | M | THA SB | |
| | 37. Nirun KAMJUDPAI | M | THA SB | |

2.3 Seminar Outcome

- 2.3.1 The Seminar was conducted over 2 days, covering both theory and practical aspects of the game, its organisation, management and operations, including technical, scoring and umpiring, and its rules and regulations.
- 2.3.2 All the participants took a written test to assess his/her knowledge of Baseball5, and its rules and regulations, as well as the technical, scoring and umpiring aspects of a Baseball5 game.
- 2.3.3 All participants passed the written test and upon completion of the Seminar, were each awarded with a WBSC-Asia Baseball5 Seminar Certificate of Attendance.





2.3.4 Those participants who were not team officials (as listed in para 1.2 above) were given the opportunity to serve as Tournament Officials in the 1st Baseball5 Asia Cup 2022 tournament for the practical experience. They also assisted in the setup of the field-of-play for the tournament. They were each awarded with a Certificate of Participation as Tournament Official.









3. <u>1st BASEBALL5 ASIA CUP 2022</u>

3.1 Pre-Tournament Press Conference

3.1.1 A Pre-tournament Press Conference was held as follows to give members of the press and media, relevant information of the 1st Baseball5 Asia Cup tournament.

Date: 11 August 2022 **Time**: 02.00 pm

Venue: 4th Floor, Berjaya Times Square Hotel Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.





3.1.2 The Organising Committee was represented by Dato' Beng Choo Low, President of Softball Asia and Chair of the WBSC-Asia Baseball5 Commission; Mr. Valerio Cianfoni as Tournament Director and Mr. Krisztian Toth as Event Coordinator from the WBSC, Mr. Willeam Mah Choon How as the Local Director of the tournament



(and President of Softball Association of Malaysia, Ms. Sally Lim Swee Gaik, Secretary General of Softball Asia and Mr. See Kok Wooi, Chair of Softball Asia Competitions & Technical Committee.

- 3.1.3 Several members of the press/media were present, including from the national news agency of Malaysia, namely, Bernama, the national television-radio station, namely Radio Television Malaysia, 2 electronic media and portals.
- 3.1.4 There was fair coverage of the tournament by the television channel, local newspapers, and portals.

3.2 Pre-Tournament Team Leaders Meeting

3.2.1 A Pre-tournament Team Leaders Meeting was held as follows for the Team Leaders/Team Managers/Head Coaches of the teams for a briefing:

Date: 16 August 2022

Time: 05.00 pm

Venue: 4th Floor, Berjaya Times Square Hotel Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

3.2.2 All the participating teams were present through its/their respective Team Leaders/ Team Manager/Head coaches/Coaches. They were also able to clarify matters raised in relation to the game and the tournament/

3.3 Competition Format

The competition format was divided into 3 stages, as follows:

- First, a Group Stage Preliminary Single Round competition.
- Second, a Super Round competion.
- Third, a Final Round, with 2 Semi-finals, the bronze medal game and the gold medal game; and a Placement Round competition.
- 3.3.1 In the Preliminary Round, the 9 participating teams, which were placed into 3 groups of 3 teams each as follows, based on a draw conducted by WBSC-Asia Baseball5 Commission.

| GROUP A | GROUP B | GROUP C |
|----------------|-------------------|----------------------|
| KOREA (KOR) | JAPAN (JPN) | CHINESE TAIPEI (TPE) |
| THAILAND (THA) | HONG KONG (HKG) | PAKISTAN (PAK) |
| MALAYSIA (MAS) | PHILIPPINES (PHI) | SINGAPORE (SGP) |

- 3.3.2 The teams within each group played a Preliminary Single Round competition.
- 3.3.3 Each game in the Preliminary Round was played over the best of 3 sets each game.
- 3.3.4 The top 2 teams from each group qualified to play in the Super Round (SR), where the games played by those teams within the group carried forward into the SR. The qualified teams played against the top 2 teams from the other 2 groups.
- 3.3.5 The 3rd placed team in each group played a single round in the Placement Round



(PR) games.

- 3.3.6 The top 4 teams from the SR competition then qualified to play in the 2 Semi-finals as follows:
 - (i) Semi-Final 1: SR #1 v SR #4
 - (ii) Semi-Final 2: SR #2 v SR #3
- 3.3.7 The losing semi-finalists played for the Bronze medal. The wining semi-finalists played for the Gold medal.
- 3.3.8 In the SR competition and PR competition, each game was played over 1 set of 5 innings only (SUBJECT to the "runs-ahead" Rule and "Tie-break" Rule. In the Final Round, each game was played over the best of 3 sets; each set of 5 innings SUBJCT to the "Runs-ahead" Rule and "Tie-break" Rule.
- 3.3.9 Besides playing for the title of "Asia Champion", this 1st Baseball5 Asia Cup tournament also served as a qualifier to qualify the **top 3 teams to represent Asia in the WBSC Baseball5 World Cup 2022** to be held in Mexico City.

3.4 Training and Competition Venues

- 3.4.1 The training and competition venue was the Grand Ballroom, Berjaya Times Square Hotel in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia, on its carpeted flooring.
- 3.4.2 The participating teams each had 1 training session (about 1 hour each) on 16 August 2022 (the day before the start of the tournament) at the competition venue.

3.5 Competition Schedule

The Competition Schedule was as follows:

- Day 1: 17 August 2022 Preliminary Round games
- Day 2: 18 August 2022 Super Round games
- Day 3: 19 August 2022 Final Round & Placement Round

| Date & Time | <u>Co</u> | <u>ompetiti</u> | <u>on</u> | Game # | <u>Remarks</u> | | | |
|---|-----------|-----------------|-----------|--------|----------------|--|--|--|
| Day 1: 17 August 2022 (Wednesday) (Group Stage Preliminary Round Robin) | | | | | | | | |
| 09:00 | KOR | V | MAS | G1 | | | | |
| 10:00 | HKG | V | JPN | G2 | | | | |
| 11:00 | SGP | V | PAK | G3 | | | | |
| 12:00 | MAS | V | THA | G4 | | | | |
| 13:00 | JPN | V | PHI | G5 | | | | |
| 14:00 | PAK | V | TPE | G6 | | | | |
| 15:00 | THA | V | KOR | G7 | | | | |
| 16:00 | PHI | V | HKG | G8 | | | | |
| 17:00 | TPE | V | SGP | G9 | | | | |





1st WBSC-ASIA Baseball5 Seminar (15 – 16 August 2022) 1st Baseball5 Asia Cup (17 – 19 August 2022) (Kuala Lumpr, Malaysia)

| Day 2: 18 August 2022 (Thursday) (Super Round) SR Qualified Teams | | | | | | | |
|---|-------|---|-------|-----|------------------------|--|--|
| 08:30 | A1 | v | B2 | G10 | A1 | | |
| 09:00 | A2 | v | C1 | G11 | A2 | | |
| 09:30 | B1 | v | C2 | G12 | B1 | | |
| 10:00 | B2 | V | C1 | G13 | B2 | | |
| 10:30 | C2 | v | A1 | G14 | C1 | | |
| 11:00 | B1 | V | A2 | G15 | C2 | | |
| 11:30 | C1 | v | A1 | G16 | | | |
| 12:00 | A2 | v | B2 | G17 | Placement Teams | | |
| 12:30 | A1 | v | B1 | G18 | A3 | | |
| 13:00 | B2 | v | C2 | G19 | B3 | | |
| 13:30 | C1 | v | B1 | G20 | C3 | | |
| 14:00 | C2 | v | A2 | G21 | | | |
| Day 3: 19 August 2022 (Friday) (Final Round & Placement Round) | | | | | | | |
| 09:00 | SR#3 | v | SR#2 | G22 | Semi-final1 | | |
| 10:00 | A3 | v | В3 | G23 | Placement Round | | |
| 10:30 | SR#4 | v | SR#1 | G24 | Semi-final2 | | |
| 11:30 | В3 | v | C3 | G25 | Placement Round | | |
| 12:00 | L-G22 | v | L-G24 | G26 | Bronze Medal Game | | |
| 13:00 | C3 | v | A3 | G27 | Placement Round | | |
| 13:30 | W-G22 | V | W-G24 | G28 | Gold Medal Game | | |

3.9 Live Streaming of Games

In cooperation with the WBSC, all the games were live streamed on the WBSC's GameTime OTT platform, with a good following. The athletes and officials from some of the teams, such as Japan, Korea and Chinese Taipei, also recorded their own videos for online presence.







4. PARTICIPATING TEAMS – TEAM ROSTERS (9 Teams)

4.1 Hong Kong (HKG)

| | Name of Athlete-Player | Gender | Position | <u>Uniform #</u> |
|---|--------------------------|--------|-----------|------------------|
| 1 | CHING Chun Kwan | Male | Infielder | 1 |
| 2 | LAW Ka Wai | Female | Infielder | 2 |
| 3 | LIU Tsz Yan | Female | Infielder | 3 |
| 4 | MOK Chun Lam | Male | Infielder | 4 |
| 5 | TAI Man Kwan | Female | Infielder | 5 |
| 6 | TANG Chi Chung Catherine | Female | Infielder | 6 |
| 7 | TANG Chi Chun Alvin | Male | Infielder | 7 |
| 8 | YIU Yik Shun | Male | Infielder | 8 |

| | Name of Team Official | <u>Gender</u> | <u>Position</u> |
|---|-----------------------|---------------|-----------------|
| 1 | AU Wing Leung | Male | Coach |
| 2 | NG Wing Kei | Male | Coach |

4.2 Japan (JPN)

| JAPAN | JPN |
|-------|-----|
| | |

| | Name of Athlete-Player | <u>Gender</u> | <u>Position</u> | <u>Uniform #</u> |
|---|------------------------|---------------|-----------------|------------------|
| 1 | Saki IMAI | Female | Infielder | 15 |
| 2 | Ayano KAZUTA | Female | Infielder | 1 |
| 3 | Takeru MIYANOHARA | Male | Infielder | 3 |
| 4 | Takuro ODASHIMA | Male | Infielder | 21 |
| 5 | Ayako ROKKAKU | Female | Infielder | 36 |
| 6 | Miwa TANAKA | Female | Infielder | 38 |
| 7 | Mizuki UCHIYAMA | Male | Infielder | 69 |
| 8 | Kazuya YAGI | Male | Infielder | 99 |

| | Name of Team Official | <u>Gender</u> | <u>Position</u> |
|---|-----------------------|---------------|-------------------|
| 1 | Yuji NAGAKUBO | Male | Delegation Leader |
| 2 | Keiichi TACHIBANAKI | Male | Coach |
| 3 | Atsushi NAGAMATA | Male | Team Official |



4.3 Republic of Korea (South Korea)

| | Name of Athlete-Player | <u>Gender</u> | <u>Position</u> | <u>Uniform #</u> |
|---|------------------------|---------------|-----------------|------------------|
| 1 | CHOI Seungjun | Male | Infielder | 10 |
| 2 | JANG Myeonghwa | Female | Infielder | 18 |
| 3 | JEON Dae Rim | Female | Infielder | 8 |
| 4 | KIM Soehyeon | Female | Infielder | 3 |
| 5 | KIM Sowon | Female | Infielder | 17 |
| 6 | LEE Daehyung | Male | Infielder | 53 |
| 7 | SHIN Jonggil | Male | Infielder | 2 |
| 8 | YOON Sukmin | Male | Infielder | 13 |

| | Name of Team Official | <u>Gender</u> | Position |
|---|-----------------------|---------------|-------------------|
| 1 | YANG Hae Young | Male | Delegation Leader |
| 2 | KIM Yeonjee | Male | Coach |
| 3 | CHOI Il Hyun | Male | Coach |
| 4 | KIM Eun Young | Female | Team Official |

4.4 Malaysia (MAS)

| MALAYSIA MAS |
|--------------|
| |

| | Name of Athlete-Player | <u>Gender</u> | Position | <u>Uniform #</u> |
|---|---|---------------|-----------------|------------------|
| 1 | CHEW Elsa | Female | Infielder | 4 |
| 2 | LIEW Kang Jie | Male | Infielder | 78 |
| 3 | Nurul Hafizaj binti MISPANI | Female | Infielder | 1 |
| 4 | Nurul Amira Farhana binti MOHD YUSAIMI | Female | Infielder | 6 |
| 5 | NG Guan Peng | Male | Infielder | 27 |
| 6 | Benncaawan SUWANMANIE SAMRAN | Female | Infielder | 7 |
| 7 | TEO Jin Ji | Male | Infielder | 92 |
| 8 | TEO Jin Yi | Male | Infielder | 15 |

| | Name of Team Official | <u>Gender</u> | Position |
|---|-----------------------|---------------|---------------------------|
| 1 | KONG Pak Lee | Male | Team Manager – Head Coach |
| 2 | CHEONG Ho Yeen | Male | Coach |



4.5 Pakistan (PAK)

| | Name of Athlete-Player | <u>Gender</u> | <u>Position</u> | <u>Uniform #</u> |
|---|------------------------|---------------|-----------------|------------------|
| 1 | Muhammad ALI | Male | Infielder | 28 |
| 2 | Gulnaz INTZAR | Female | Infielder | 20 |
| 3 | Aneela KANWAL | Female | Infielder | 30 |
| 4 | Ahsan Ameer KAZMI | Male | Infielder | 12 |
| 5 | Hafiz Ghulam NABI | Male | Infielder | 76 |
| 6 | Sidra RIASAT | Female | Infielder | 45 |
| 7 | Isma RIAZ | Female | Infielder | 24 |
| 8 | Syed Muhammad SHAH | Male | Infielder | 10 |

| | Name of Team Official | <u>Gender</u> | <u>Position</u> |
|---|-----------------------|---------------|---------------------------|
| 1 | Syed Fakhar Ali SHAH | Male | Team Manager – Head Coach |
| 2 | Fakhar Amir KAZMI | Male | Coach |

4.6 Philippines (PHI)

| PHILIPPINES PHI |
|-----------------|
|-----------------|

| | Name of Athlete-Player | <u>Gender</u> | <u>Position</u> | <u>Uniform #</u> |
|---|------------------------|---------------|-----------------|------------------|
| 1 | Michelle ABENALES | Female | Infielder | 57 |
| 2 | Probo ARANZANSO | Male | Infielder | 32 |
| 3 | Jessie DAQUIGAN | Male | Infielder | 40 |
| 4 | Jen Kriztel GOMEZ | Female | Infielder | 11 |
| 5 | Anthony OLAEZ | Male | Infielder | 39 |
| 6 | Julie Ann RAMOS | Female | Infielder | 24 |
| 7 | Gerald RIPARIP | Male | Infielder | 25 |
| 8 | Jazmin Andrei VISAYA | Female | Infielder | 17 |

| | Name of Team Official | <u>Gender</u> | <u>Position</u> |
|---|-----------------------|---------------|-----------------|
| 1 | Christine MEDEL | Female | Coach |
| 2 | Leslie Marcus SUNTAY | Male | Coach |



4.7 Singapore (SGP)

| SINGAPORE SGP |
|---------------|
|---------------|

| | Name of Athlete-Player | <u>Gender</u> | Position | <u>Uniform #</u> |
|---|------------------------|---------------|-----------------|------------------|
| 1 | GOH Khiam Li Edward | Male | Infielder | 5 |
| 2 | LAU Shi Mei Sharmaine | Female | Infielder | 1 |
| 3 | LEONG Kai Ling Kylie | Female | Infielder | 7 |
| 4 | NG Song Kai Benjamin | Male | Infielder | 3 |
| 5 | ONG Claris | Female | Infielder | 2 |
| 6 | QUEK Joo Hin Eddie | Male | Infielder | 4 |
| 7 | TAM Jun Zhi Daniel | Male | Infielder | 8 |
| 8 | TAN Li Xian | Female | Infielder | 6 |

| | Name of Team Official | Gender | <u>Position</u> |
|---|-----------------------|--------|-----------------|
| 1 | FOO Pei | Female | Coach |
| 2 | LIM Poh Choo Jenny | Female | Coach |

4.8 Thailand (THA)

| | Name of Athlete -Player | <u>Gender</u> | Position | <u>Uniform #</u> |
|---|------------------------------|---------------|-----------------|------------------|
| 1 | Akaradech JITPONG | Male | Infielder | 4 |
| 2 | Natsuangkorn KONGCHULAGUL | Female | Infielder | 5 |
| 3 | Naruephol MUANGKASEM | Male | Infielder | 1 |
| 4 | Kanokwan PHANLERT | Female | Infielder | 7 |
| 5 | Kittithat PHUDPHONG | Male | Infielder | 23 |
| 6 | Kanyawan SILA | Female | Infielder | 3 |
| 7 | Teetat SUWANNASANG | Male | Infielder | 18 |
| 8 | Parichat THONGDEETHA | Female | Infielder | 26 |

| | Name of Team Official | Gender | <u>Position</u> |
|---|-----------------------|--------|-------------------|
| 1 | Yuttapron WONGVICHIT | Male | Delegation Leader |
| 2 | Danai DINROMRUM | Male | Coach |
| 3 | Itsarapong OYAREE | Male | Coach |



4.9 Chinese Taipei (TPE)

| CHINESE TAIPEI TPE |
|--------------------|
|--------------------|

| | Name of Athlete-Player | <u>Gender</u> | <u>Position</u> | <u>Uniform #</u> |
|---|------------------------|---------------|-----------------|------------------|
| 1 | CHIU Chun | Male | Infielder | 24 |
| 2 | KAO Chia-Yi | Female | Infielder | 5 |
| 3 | KAO Jie | Male | Infielder | 23 |
| 4 | LIN Chi | Female | Infielder | 7 |
| 5 | LIN Chieh-Yu | Male | Infielder | 15 |
| 6 | LIN Yu-Chiao | Female | Infielder | 6 |
| 7 | SHIH Chi-Ting-Hua | Male | Infielder | 47 |
| 8 | TU Yu-Hao | Male | Infielder | 17 |

| | Name of Official | <u>Gender</u> | <u>Position</u> |
|---|---------------------|---------------|---------------------------|
| 1 | LIN Wen-Ming | Male | Delegation Leader |
| 2 | KUO Yung-Chih | Male | Team Manager – Head Coach |
| 3 | CHANG Chun-Hsiang | Male | Coach |
| 4 | SU Wei-Ta | Male | Trainer |
| 5 | WANG Yu-Sheng Eason | Male | Team Official |

5. <u>COMPETITION RESULTS</u>

5.1 Overall Competition Results

The overall Competition Results were as follows:

| Day 1: | 17 August | 202 | 2 (Group S | Stage Preliminary Round | - Best of 3 sets each Game) |
|---------------|----------------|-----|-------------|-------------------------|-----------------------------|
| <u>Time</u> | <u>Visitor</u> | | Home Game # | | Results & Remarks |
| | | | | | |
| 09:00 | KOR | v | MAS | G#1 | KOR won 2 sets – MAS 0 |
| | | | | | (10-7;3-0) |
| 10:00 | HKG | V | JPN | G#2 | JPN won 2 sets – HKG 0 |
| | | | | | (6-2; 10-0) |
| 11:00 | SGP | V | PAK | G#3 | SGP won 2 sets – PAK 0 |
| | | | | | (5-3;7-3) |
| 12:00 | MAS | v | THA | G#4 | MAS won 2 sets – THA 1 |
| | | | | | (7-6; 3-7; 10-6) |
| 13:00 | JPN | v | PHI | G#5 | JPN won 2 sets – PHI 1 |
| | | | | | (1-3;5-1:5-1) |





| 14:00 | PAK | V | TPE | G#6 | TPE won 2 sets – PAK 0 |
|-------|-----|---|-----|-----|------------------------|
| | | | | | (23-0;5-1) |
| 15:00 | THA | V | KOR | G#7 | KOR won 2 sets – THA 1 |
| | | | | | (1-4; 2-1; 3-1) |
| 16:00 | PHI | V | HKG | G#8 | HKG won 2 sets – PHI 0 |
| | | | | | (3-2;4-2) |
| 17:00 | TPE | V | SGP | G#9 | TPE won 2 sets – SGP 0 |
| | | | | | (10-0; 20-0) |

Standing after Preliminary Round

Group A Group B Group C

 A1. KOR (2 wins - 0 loss)
 B1. JPN (2 wins - 0 loss)
 C1. TPE (2 wins - 0 loss)

 A2. MAS (1 win - 1 loss)
 B2. HKG (1 win - 1 loss)
 C2. SGP (1 win - 1 loss)

 A3. THA (0 win - 2 losses)
 B3. PHI (0 win - 2 losses)
 C3. PAK (0 win - 2 losses)

Super Round Teams: KOR (A1), MAS (A2), JPN (B1), HKG (B2), TPE (C1), SGP (C2) **Placement Round Teams**: THA (A3), PHI (B3), PAK (C3)

| | <u>Day</u> | 2: | 18 August | 2022 (Super Round – 1 s | et each Game) |
|-------------|----------------|----|-------------|-------------------------|--------------------|
| <u>Time</u> | <u>Visitor</u> | | Home | Game # | Results & Remarks |
| 08:30 | HKG | v | KOR | G#10 – SR G#1 | KOR won 9 – HKG 3 |
| 09:00 | TPE | v | MAS | G#11 – SR G#2 | TPE won 15 – MAS 0 |
| 09:30 | SGP | V | JPN | G#12 – SR G#3 | JPN won 10 – SGP 0 |
| 10:00 | TPE | V | HKG | G#13 – SR G#4 | TPE won 22 – HKG 0 |
| 10:30 | KOR | V | SGP | G#14 – SR G#5 | KOR won 9 – SGP 1 |
| 11:00 | MAS | v | JPN | G#15 – SR G#6 | JPN won 15 – MAS 0 |
| 11:30 | KOR | v | TPE | G#16 – SR G#7 | TPE won 14 – KOR 0 |
| 12:00 | HKG | v | MAS | G#17 – SR G#8 | HKG won 10 – MAS 8 |
| 12:30 | JPN | v | KOR | G#18 – SR G#9 | JPN won 15 – KOR 0 |
| 13:00 | SGP | v | HKG | G#19 – SR G#10 | HKG won 6 – SGP 0 |
| 13:30 | JPN | V | TPE | G#20 – SR G#11 | TPE won 3 – JPN 1 |
| 14:00 | MAS | V | SGP | G#21 – SR G#12 | MAS won 5 – SGP 3 |

Standing after Super Round

SR#1 - (C1) TPE (5 wins - 0 loss)

SR#2 - (B1) JPN (4 wins - 1 loss)

SR#3 - (A1) KOR (3 wins - 2 losses)

SR#4 - (B2) HKG (2 wins – 3 losses)

SR#5 - (A2) MAS (1 win – 4 losses)

SR#6 - (C2) SGP (0 win - 5 losses)





| | <u>Day 3: 19 August 2022 (Final Round - Best of 3 sets each Game)</u> (Placement Round - 1 set each Game) | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---|-------------------|----------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| <u>Time</u> | <u>Visitor</u> | | Results & Remarks | | | | | | | | |
| 09:00 | KOR | V | JPN | G#22 – Semi Final #1 | JPN won 2 sets – KOR 0 (5 – 3; 4 – 1) | | | | | | |
| 10:00 | PHI | V | THA | G#23 – Placement G#1 | THA won 5 – PHI 1 | | | | | | |
| 10:30 | HKG | V | TPE | G#24 – Semi Final #2 | TPE won 2 sets – HKG 0 (7 – 1; 11 – 1) | | | | | | |
| 11:30 | PAK | V | PHI | G#25 – Placement G#2 | PHI won 8 – PAK 0 | | | | | | |
| 12:00 | HKG | V | KOR | G#26 – Bronze Game | KOR won 2 sets – HKG 0 (3 – 1; 9 – 8) | | | | | | |
| 13:00 | THA | V | PAK | G#27 – Placement G#3 | THA won 9 – PAK 3 | | | | | | |
| 13:30 | JPN | V | TPE | G#28 – Gold Game | TPE won 2 sets – JPN 1 (2 – 3; 4 – 2; 12 – 9) | | | | | | |

5.2 Final Team Standings

The FINAL Team Standings are as follows:

Asia Champion – Gold: Chinese Taipei TPE Second – Silver: Japan JPN Third – Bronze: Korea **KOR** Fourth (4th): Hong Kong **HKG Fifth** (5th): Malaysia **MAS** Sixth (6th): Singapore **SGP** Seventh (7th): Thailand **THA** Eighth (8th): Philippines PHI **Ninth** (9th): Pakistan **PAK**

Qualified for World Cup 2022 Qualified for World Cup 2022 Qualified for World Cup 2022















5.3 Box Score for ALL Games Played

MAS

<u>Day 1 of Competition: 17 August 2022 – Group Stage Preliminary Round</u> (Game # 1 to Game #9)

5.3.1 **GAME #1: KOR** (Visitor) v MAS (Home) – KOR won 2 sets – MAS 0 (10 – 7; 3 – 0)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 1.1 | KOR | 1 | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 10 |
| | MAS | 6 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 7 |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| 1.2 | KOR | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 |

Umpires: HP Sujeewa WIJAJANAYAKE (JPN), 1B Takeshi YAMAGAMI (JPN),

0

2B Alireza NASROLLAH ESFAHANI (IRN), 3B Abbas NEDAEI (IRN)

0

Scoreboard Operator: Bannasit SITTIBANNAKUL (THA)

0

0

Table Official: LEE Chong Fai, Cherfy (HKG), Choy PHIBOUALOM (LAO)

5.3.2 **GAME #2: HKG** (Visitor) **v JPN** (Home) – JPN won 2 sets – HKG 0 (6 – 2; 10 – 0)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|---------|-------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|---------|
| 2.1 | HKG | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| | JPN | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | X | 6 |
| | | | | | | | |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| Set 2.2 | Team HKG | In1 0 | In2 0 | In3 0 | In4 0 | In5 X | Total 0 |

Umpires: HP Wui Yong Low (MAS), 1B Nor Hajar Bt Abd Hamid (MAS),

2B Tanathat SAPAWAJIT (THA), 3B Parinya TAWANUNNOP (THA)

Scoreboard Operator: Wan Ainamardia Bt Wan Mat (MAS)

Table Official: Magdelyn CHOW Ming Ying (SGP), Nirun KAMJUDPAI (THA)

5.3.3 **GAME #3: SGP** (Visitor) **v PAK** (Home) – SGP won 2 sets – PAK 0 (5 – 3; 7 – 3)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 3.1 | SGP | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 5 |
| | PAK | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 3.2 | SGP | 3 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 |
| | PAK | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 3 |

Umpires: HP EOM Tae Goo (KOR), 1B Abdul Halim Bin Abdul Aziz (MAS),

2B WOO Jisuk (KOR), 3B Muhammad Muhairi Bin Jasmani (MAS)

Scoreboard Operator: LEE Chong Fai, Cherfy (HKG)

Table Official: Nur Marlina Bt Mazlan (MAS), Moukdavanh SOUKHALOM (LAO)



5.3.4 GAME #4: MAS (Visitor) v THA (Home) – MAS won 2 sets – THA 1 (7 -6: 3 – 7: 10 – 6)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 4.1 | MAS | 0 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 7 |
| | THA | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 6 |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| 4.2 | MAS | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 |
| | THA | 4 | 2 | 0 | 1 | X | 7 |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| 4.3 | MAS | 3 | 3 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 10 |
| | THA | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 3 | 6 |

Umpires: HP Takeshi YAMAGAMI (JPN), 1B Sujeewa WIJAJANAYAKE (JPN), 2B Ahmad Masran HASSAN (SGP), 3B Mukul Madhavrao DESHPANDE (IND)

Scoreboard Operator: Alireza NASROLLAH ESFAHANI (IRN)

Table Official: Magdelyn CHOW Ming Ying (SGP), LEE Chong Fai, Cherfy (HKG)

5.3.5 GAME #5: JPN (Visitor) v PHI (Home) – JPN won 2 sets – PHI 1 (1 – 3; 5 – 1; 5 – 1)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 5.1 | JPN | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| | PHI | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| 5.2 | JPN | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 5 |
| | PHI | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| 5.3 | JPN | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 3 | 5 |
| | PHI | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |

Umpires: HP Nor Hajar Bt Abd Hamid (MAS), 1B Wui Yong Low (MAS),

2B Parinya TAWANUNNOP (THA), 3B Tanathat SAPAWAJIT (THA)

Scoreboard Operator: Choy PHIBOUALOM (LAO)

Table Official: EOM Tae Goo (KOR), Wan Ainamardia Bt Wan Mat (MAS)

5.3.6 **GAME #6**: **PAK** (Visitor) **v TPE** (Home) – TPE won 2 sets – PAK 0 (23 – 0; 5 – 1)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|---------|-------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|------------|------------|
| 6.1 | PAK | 0 | 0 | 0 | X | X | 0 |
| | TPE | 12 | 11 | X | X | X | 23 |
| | | | | | | | |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| Set 6.2 | Team PAK | In1 0 | In2 0 | In3 0 | In4 0 | In5 | Total 1 |



Umpires: HP LEUNG Wai Hung (HKG), 1B NG Kwong Yuen, Patrick (HKG),

2B Nirun KAMJUDPAI (THA), 3B Boon lert Kiat-Iam (THA)

Scoreboard Operator: Moukdavanh SOUKHALOM (LAO) **Table Official:** WOO Jisuk (KOR), Julizah Bt Basiran (MAS)

5.3.7 GAME #7: THA (Visitor) v KOR (Home) – KOR won 2 sets – THA 1 (1-4; 2-1; 3-1)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 7.1 | THA | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 4 |
| | KOR | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| 7.2 | THA | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| | KOR | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| 7.3 | THA | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| | KOR | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 3 |

Umpires: HP Abdul Halim Bin Abdul Aziz (MAS), 1B Ahmad Masran HASSAN (SGP), 2B Abbas NEDAEI (IRN), 3B Alireza NASROLLAH ESFAHANI (IRN)

Scoreboard Operator: Muhammad Muhairi Bin Jasmani (MAS)

Table Official: Mukul Madhavrao DESHPANDE (IND), Awaluddin bin ABD RAHIM (MAS)

5.3.8 **GAME #8: PHI** (Visitor) **v HKG** (Home) – HKG won 2 sets – PHI 0 (3 – 2; 4 – 2)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|---------|-------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|-----------------|--------------|---------|
| 8.1 | PHI | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 |
| | HKG | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 3 |
| | | | | | | | |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| Set 8.2 | Team PHI | In1 2 | In2 0 | In3 0 | In4 0 | In5 0 | Total 2 |

Umpires: HP Tanathat SAPAWAJIT (THA), 1B EOM Tae Goo (KOR),

2B WOO Jisuk (KOR), 3B Bannasit SITTIBANNAKUL (THA)

Scoreboard Operator: Julizah Bt Basiran (MAS)

12

0

9.2

TPE

SGP

Table Official: Nor Hajar Bt Abd Hamid (MAS), Choy PHIBOUALOM (LAO)

5.3.9 **GAME #9**: **TPE** (Visitor) **v SGP** (Home) – **TPE** won 2 sets – **SGP** 0 (10 – 0; 20 – 0)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 9.1 | TPE | 3 | 0 | 1 | 6 | X | 10 |
| | SGP | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | X | 0 |
| | | | | | | | |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |

0



0

20

0

Umpires: HP NG Kwong Yuen, Patrick (HKG), 1B LEUNG Wai Hung (HKG),

2B Muhamad Fairuz bin MOHAMAD ARIF (MAS), 3B Mahadzir bin

AHMAD NADZRI (MAS)

Scoreboard Operator: Muhammad Muhairi Bin Jasmani (MAS)

Table Official: Nur Marlina Bt Mazlan (MAS), Moukdavanh SOUKHALOM (LAO)

<u>Day 2 of Competition: 18 August 2022 – Super Round (SR)</u> (Game # 10 to Game #16)

5.3.10 **GAME** #10 – SR #1: HKG (Visitor) v KOR (Home) – KOR won 9 – HKG 3

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 10 (SR#1) | HKG | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 |
| | KOR | 4 | 0 | 0 | 5 | X | 9 |

Umpires: HP Wui Yong Low (MAS), 1B Nor Hajar Bt Abd Hamid (MAS),

2B Tanathat SAPAWAJIT (THA), 3B Parinya TAWANUNNOP (THA)

Scoreboard Operator: Muhammad Muhairi Bin Jasmani (MAS)

Table Official: Nur Marlina Bt Mazlan (MAS), Moukdavanh SOUKHALOM (LAO)

5.3.11 **GAME #11 – SR #2: TPE** (Visitor) **v MAS** (Home) – TPE won 15 – MAS 0

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 11 (SR#2) | TPE | 5 | 4 | 3 | 3 | X | 15 |
| | MAS | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | X | 0 |

Umpires: HP Takeshi YAMAGAMI (JPN), 1B WOO Jisuk (KOR),

2B NG Kwong Yuen, Patrick (HKG), 3B LEUNG Wai Hung (HKG)

Scoreboard Operator: Bannasit SITTIBANNAKUL (THA)

Table Official: LEE Chong Fai, Cherfy (HKG), Choy PHIBOUALOM (LAO)

5.3.12 **GAME** #12 – SR #3: SGP (Visitor) v JPN (Home) – JPN won 10 – SGP 0

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 12 (SR#3) | SGP | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | X | 10 |
| | JPN | 4 | 3 | 0 | 3 | X | 0 |

Umpires: HP Nor Hajar Bt Abd Hamid (MAS), 1B Alireza NASROLLAH

ESFAHANI (IRN), 2B Abbas NEDAEI (IRN) 3B Julizah Bt Basiran (MAS)

Scoreboard Operator: Muhammad Muhairi Bin Jasmani (MAS)

Table Official: Nur Marlina Bt Mazlan (MAS), Mahadzir bin AHMAD NADZRI (MAS)

5.3.13 **GAME #13 – SR #4: TPE** (Visitor) v HKG (Home) – TPE won 22 – HKG 0

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 13 (SR#4) | TPE | 1 | 5 | 1 | 15 | X | 22 |
| | HKG | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | X | 0 |



Umpires: HP Sujeewa WIJAJANAYAKE (JPN), 1B Mukul Madhavrao

DESHPANDE (IND), 2B Abdul Halim Bin Abdul Aziz (MAS),

3B Moukdavanh SOUKHALOM (LAO)

Scoreboard Operator: Wan Ainamardia Bt Wan Mat (MAS)

Table Official: EOM Tae Goo (KOR), Sujay Sunil KALPEKAR (IND)

5.3.14 **GAME** #14 – SR #5: KOR (Visitor) v SGP (Home) – KOR won 9 – HKG 1

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 14 (SR#5) | KOR | 3 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 0 | 9 |
| | SGP | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |

Umpires: HP Takeshi YAMAGAMI (JPN), 1B Alireza NASROLLAH ESFAHANI

(IRN), 2B Muhamad Fairuz bin MOHAMAD ARIF (MAS),

3B Choy PHIBOUALOM (LAO)

Scoreboard Operator: Julizah Bt Basiran (MAS)

Table Official: Nur Marlina Bt Mazlan (MAS), Boon lert Kiat-Iam (THA)

5.3.15 **GAME #15 – SR #6: MAS (Visitor) v JPN (Home)** – JPN won 15 – HKG 0

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 15 (SR#6) | MAS | 0 | 0 | 0 | X | X | 0 |
| | JPN | 10 | 1 | 4 | X | X | 15 |

Umpires: HP LEUNG Wai Hung (HKG), 1B Tanathat SAPAWAJIT (THA), 2B NG

Kwong Yuen, Patrick (HKG), 3B Bannasit SITTIBANNAKUL (THA)

Scoreboard Operator: Ahmad Masran HASSAN (SGP)

Table Official: LEE Chong Fai, Cherfy (HKG), Parinya TAWANUNNOP (THA)

5.3.16 **GAME** #16 – SR #7: KOR (Visitor) v TPE (Home) – TPE won 14 – KOR 0

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 16 (SR#7) | KOR | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | X | 0 |
| | TPE | 7 | 3 | 4 | X | X | 14 |

Umpires: HP Wui Yong Low (MAS), 1B Sujeewa WIJAJANAYAKE (JPN),

2B Abbas NEDAEI (IRN), 3B Mahadzir bin AHMAD NADZRI (MAS)

Scoreboard Operator: Julizah Bt Basiran (MAS)

Table Official: Magdelyn CHOW Ming Ying (SGP), Awaluddin bin ABD RAHIM (MAS)

5.3.17 **GAME #17 – SR #8: HKG** (Visitor) **v MAS** (Home) – HKG won 10 – MAS 8

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | E-In6 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|-------|
| 17 (SR#8) | HKG | 1 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 10 |
| | MAS | 3 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 8 |

Umpires: HP WOO Jisuk (KOR), 1B EOM Tae Goo (KOR),

2B Ahmad Masran HASSAN (SGP), 3B Boon lert Kiat-Iam (THA)

Scoreboard Operator: Moukdavanh SOUKHALOM (LAO)



Table Official: Mukul Madhavrao DESHPANDE (IND), Nirun KAMJUDPAI (THA)

5.3.18 **GAME #18 – SR #9: JPN** (Visitor) **v KOR** (Home) – JPN won 15 – KOR 0

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 18 (SR#9) | JPN | 1 | 5 | 3 | 0 | 6 | 15 |
| | KOR | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

Umpires: HP Nor Hajar Bt Abd Hamid (MAS), 1B Wui Yong Low (MAS),

2B LEUNG Wai Hung (HKG), 3B NG Kwong Yuen, Patrick (HKG)

Scoreboard Operator: Wan Ainamardia Bt Wan Mat (MAS)

 Table Official:
 Magdelyn CHOW Ming Ying (SGP), Abdul Halim Bin Abdul Aziz

(MAS)

5.3.19 **GAME** #19 – SR #10: SGP (Visitor) v HKG (Home) – HKG won 6 – SGP 0

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|------------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 19 (SR#10) | SGP | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | HKG | 1 | 2 | 1 | 2 | X | 6 |

Umpires: HP Mukul Madhavrao DESHPANDE (IND), 1B Sujeewa

WIJAJANAYAKE (JPN), 2B Alireza NASROLLAH ESFAHANI (IRN),

3B Muhammad Muhairi Bin Jasmani (MAS)

Scoreboard Operator: Choy PHIBOUALOM (LAO)

Table Official: Nur Marlina Bt Mazlan (MAS), Sujay Sunil KALPEKAR (IND)

5.3.20 GAME #20 – SR #11: JPN (Visitor) v TPE (Home) – TPE won 3 – JPN 1

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|------------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 20 (SR#11) | JPN | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| | TPE | 0 | 2 | 1 | 0 | X | 3 |

Umpires: HP EOM Tae Goo (KOR), 1B Wui Yong Low (MAS), 2B Abdul Halim

Bin Abdul Aziz (MAS), 3B Ahmad Masran HASSAN (SGP)

Scoreboard Operator: Julizah Bt Basiran (MAS)

Table Official: Magdelyn CHOW Ming Ying (SGP), Wan Ainamardia Bt Wan Mat (MAS)

5.3.21 **GAME #21 – SR #12: MAS (Visitor) v SGP (Home)** – MAS won 5 – SGP 3

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|------------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 21 (SR#12) | MAS | 2 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 5 |
| | SGP | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 3 |

Umpires: HP Alireza NASROLLAH ESFAHANI (IRN), 1B Takeshi YAMAGAMI (JPN), 2B Nirun KAMJUDPAI (THA), 3B Boon lert Kiat-Iam (THA)

Scoreboard Operator: Bannasit SITTIBANNAKUL (THA)

Table Official: WOO Jisuk (KOR), Abbas NEDAEI (IRN)



<u>Day 3 of Competition: 19 August 2022 – Final Round & Placement Round</u> (Game # 22 to Game #28)

5.3.22 GAME #22 – SEMI-FINAL#1: KOR (Visitor) v JPN (Home)

JPN won 2 sets – KOR 0 (5-3; 4-1)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| SF#1 | KOR | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 |
| 22.1 | JPN | 1 | 1 | 3 | 0 | X | 5 |

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| SF#1 | KOR | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 22.2 | JPN | 0 | 3 | 1 | 0 | X | 4 |

Umpires: HP Wui Yong Low (MAS), 1B Nor Hajar Bt Abd Hamid (MAS),

2B LEUNG Wai Hung (HKG), 3B NG Kwong Yuen, Patrick (HKG)

Scoreboard Operator: Muhammad Muhairi Bin Jasmani (MAS)

Table Official: Magdelyn CHOW Ming Ying (SGP), Nirun KAMJUDPAI (THA)

5.3.23 **GAME #23 – PR #1: PHI** (Visitor) v **THA** (Home) – THA won 5 – PHI 1

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 23 - PR#1 | PHI | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| Placement | THA | 3 | 0 | 0 | 2 | X | 5 |

Umpires: HP EOM Tae Goo (KOR), 1B WOO Jisuk (KOR), 2B Abdul Halim Bin

Abdul Aziz (MAS), 3B Mahadzir bin AHMAD NADZRI (MAS)

Scoreboard Operator: Wan Ainamardia Bt Wan Mat (MAS)

Table Official: Moukdavanh SOUKHALOM (LAO), Choy PHIBOUALOM (LAO)

5.3.24 GAME #24 – SEMI-FINAL#2: HKG (Visitor) v TPE (Home)

TPE won 2 sets – HKG 0 (7 - 1; 11 - 1)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| SF#2 | HKG | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 24.1 | TPE | 1 | 3 | 0 | 3 | X | 7 |

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| SF#2 | HKG | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | X | 1 |
| 24.2 | TPE | 2 | 7 | 0 | 2 | X | 11 |

Umpires: HP Alireza NASROLLAH ESFAHANI (IRN), 1B Abbas NEDAEI (IRN), 2B Takeshi YAMAGAMI (JPN), 3B Julizah Bt Basiran (MAS)

Scoreboard Operator: Muhammad Muhairi Bin Jasmani (MAS)

Table Official: Magdelyn CHOW Ming Ying (SGP), Tanathat SAPAWAJIT (THA)



5.3.25 **GAME #25 – PR #2: PAK (Visitor) v PHI (Home)** – PHI won 8 – PAK 0

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 25 - PR#2 | PAK | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Placement | PHI | 2 | 2 | 1 | 3 | X | 8 |

Umpires: HP Nor Hajar Bt Abd Hamid (MAS), 1B WOO Jisuk (KOR),

2B Tanathat SAPAWAJIT (THA), 3B Boon lert Kiat-Iam (THA)

Scoreboard Operator: Bannasit SITTIBANNAKUL (THA)

Table Official: Moukdavanh SOUKHALOM (LAO), Muhamad Fairuz bin

MOHAMAD ARIF (MAS)

5.3.26 GAME #26 – BRONZE MEDAL GAME: HKG (Visitor) v KOR (Home)

KOR won 2 sets – HKG 0(3-1; 9-8)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| BMG | HKG | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| 26.1 | KOR | 1 | 1 | 0 | 1 | X | 3 |

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | E-In6 | E-In7 | E-In8 | Total |
|------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|-------|-------|-------|
| BMG | HKG | 1 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 3 | 0 | 8 |
| 26.2 | KOR | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 9 |

Umpires: HP Takeshi YAMAGAMI (JPN), 1B Sujeewa WIJAJANAYAKE (JPN),

2B Wui Yong Low (MAS), 3B Abdul Halim Bin Abdul Aziz (MAS)

Scoreboard Operator: Julizah Bt Basiran (MAS)

Table Official: Nur Marlina Bt Mazlan (MAS), Choy PHIBOUALOM (LAO)

5.3.27 **GAME #27 – PR #3: THA (Visitor) v PAK (Home)** – THA won 9 – PAK 3

| Game | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|-----------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| 25 - PR#2 | THA | 0 | 3 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 9 |
| Placement | PAK | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |

Umpires: HP Ahmad Masran HASSAN (SGP), 1B Mukul Madhavrao DESHPANDE (IND), 2B LEUNG Wai Hung (HKG), 3B Sujay Sunil KALPEKAR (IND)

Scoreboard Operator: Wan Ainamardia Bt Wan Mat (MAS)

Table Official: LEE Chong Fai, Cherfy (HKG), Awaluddin bin ABD RAHIM (MAS)

5.3.7 GAME #28 - GOLD MEDAL GAME: JPN (Visitor) v TPE (Home)

TPE won 2 sets – JPN 1 (2-3; 4-2; 12-9)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|------|------|-----|------|------|------|------|--------|
| GMG | JPN | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 3 |
| 28.1 | TPE | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
| | | | 1112 | 1110 | 1117 | 1110 | 1 otal |
| GMG | JPN | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |





1st WBSC-ASIA Baseball5 Seminar (15 – 16 August 2022)

1st Baseball5 Asia Cup (17 – 19 August 2022) (Kuala Lumpr, Malaysia)

| Set | Team | In1 | In2 | In3 | In4 | In5 | Total |
|------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|
| GMG | JPN | 4 | 0 | 2 | 2 | 1 | 9 |
| 28.3 | TPE | 2 | 8 | 0 | 2 | X | 12 |

Umpires: HP Wui Yong Low (MAS), 1B Nor Hajar Bt Abd Hamid (MAS),

2B EOM Tae Goo (KOR), 3B Alireza NASROLLAH ESFAHANI (IRN)

Scoreboard Operator: Julizah Bt Basiran (MAS)

Table Official: Nur Marlina Bt Mazlan (MAS), Abbas NEDAEI (IRN)



















#PLAYEVERYWHERE

5. WBSC BASEBALL5 WORLD CUP 2022 QUALFIED TEAMS

The WBSC Baseball5 World Cup is scheduled to be held at the famous El Zócalo in Mexico City from 07 - 13 November 2022. The teams that have qualified for the World Cup are as follows:









---- END ----

